



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-BRP1831 Interim Closure & Reclamation Plan and Reclamation Cost Estimate Review

Richmond, William (he, him / il, lui) (DFO/MPO) <William.Richmond@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Tue, Jul 14, 2026 at 9:24 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Unclassified - Non-Classifié

Hello Richard,

DFO has reviewed B2Gold Nunavut's Interim Closure & Reclamation Plan and Reclamation Cost Estimate in accordance with its mandate and has no comments at this time.

Thank you for the invitation to review and comment.

Regards,

Will Richmond

Biologist

Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program

Fisheries and Oceans Canada